- 1. Opened with the Serenity Prayer, introductions, and Jenni S. read the Primary Purpose of Intergroup.
- 2. Minutes from last month were reviewed, CJ motioned and Chris seconded, motion approved.
- Treasurer's Report, Matt R gave the report. Bank account is \$31,673 and prudent reserve is \$47,339. Liabilities
 decreased and receivables decreased. Total contributions are down, group contributions are down and office
 sales are up. Expenses are down. See Treasurer's Report for full details. Contact Matt at treasurer@aastpaul.org.
- 4. Office Report, Dennis There has been a much welcomed influx of volunteers across various service opportunities. There is still a need for some volunteers in the midday and afternoon shifts. People can answer phones or can help with other office activities. Due to potential mailing issues the office is encouraging people to sign up to receive the LifeLine via email. They hope to have the e-book version available within next month or two. Contact the Office at manager@aastpaul.org.
- 5. Night Owl Report, Cheryl, The HOOTs report is now in the LifeLine. Night Owl is currently seeking a 3 new Night Owl Committee Members, at least one female. Requirements: 1+ year of sobriety, Night Owl Oriented/Experienced, attend quarterly meetings and enter rotation of carrying the Backup Phone. For those interested in this service opportunity contact Cheryl at <u>NightOwl@aastpaul.org</u> or leave a message at the intergroup office.
- 6. Website Report, Jonathan gave the report. 688 meetings and 278 groups total. Up 7 meetings and up 1 group. There are 12 service opportunities and 2 open Night Owl shifts per the website. Downtown Alano meetings continue to be updated. Seth gave a demonstration to the Board on the mobile version, it looks very promising.
- Outreach Program, Carolyn M Make sure meeting information matches what is listed on the website. Volunteers should encourage Intergroup/District participation. Refer to the Outreach Info Sheet for full instructions. For more information contact Carolyn M at <u>outreach@aastpaul.org.</u>
- 8. Update from the Board, Lesli D, The Board approved spending down the Prudent Reserve excess and purchasing updated POS computers/systems for the intergroup office. Contact the office for more information.
- 9. Liaison Reports: District 8 Mike C, Primarily have been working on agenda items for General Service Convention in April to take the Area Assembly; District 15, Julie, There are lots of new GSRs and participation, also working on GSC agenda items. "Service" spring workshop was success. ; District 19, Still doing outreach for participation, considering AA Movie-Night and Workshop.
- 10. Upcoming Intergroup Events Spring Fling (April 1st) at Downtown Alano Club. 6pm Spaghetti dinner, 6:30pm speaker is John McD, with dance to follow. See flyer or intergroup website for full details.
- 11. Old Business: None
- 12. New Business: Gopher State Sr. Board Member Anne J reported on Gopher State. May 26-28th. Room specials still for \$99 while supplies last. Event has a 44 year tradition, averages 7-8,000 people. Registration can be done online. For more info see <u>www.gopherstateroundup.org</u>.
- 13. Group AA Announcements:
 - 1. OMD 1st Fr 3/3 7pm potluck, speaker and medallion ceremony, 1221 Marshall Av. Speaker is Sev P.
 - 2. St Paul Speaker Meeting 7pm Sunday Nights, Central Presbyterian Church at 500 Cedar St. Use backdoor.
 - 3. 1169 Sherburne Big food and wild rice with Speaker. Monday March 25th at 7pm.
- 14. Suggestions for next months's agenda: None
- 15. Grapevine Report, CJ.; volunteer for April, Mark J.
- 16. Concept III review, Camille; volunteer for Concept IV for April, Guillermo
- 17. Mock Rep Report, Dan S.; volunteer for April, CJ.
- 18. Closed with the Responsibility Statement

Attendance:

Sandy K	Jenni Schoppers	Rob Crowley	Matt R.	Karen C.	Jonathan Lord
Advisor	Chair	Secretary	Treasurer	Alt Treasurer	Web Servant
JD Davis	Carolyn Miller	Tom S.	Erik M.	Sergey K	Dennis Bauer
At Large	At Large	At Large	At Large	Web Servant	Office Manager
Seth Web Servant	Chris H. Como Park Big Book	Julie H. District 15	Colter U. The Firing Line	Travis W. The Firing Line	Anita R. Hour of Power

St. Paul Area Intergroup Representatives' Meeting Minutes, March 21st, 2017 7:30pm

Ken S. Hole in the Donut	Kara K. Look to this Day	Mark J. Maplewood Alano Grps	Camille G. Midway	Mike C. New Brighton Alano	Tyler R. New Found Freedom
Dan S. No Time Like Present	Guillermo O. OMD	Thomas K. OMD	Amanda M. Pocketing Our Pride	Luke S. Problems & Solutions	Kevin S. Rule 62
John K. Rule 62 Step & Trad.	CJ M. St. Paul Speaker Mtg.	Chris G. Students of Life	Erin K. Summit Hill	Ann J. Gopher State Roundup	Bob C. Third Edition